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From:

Sent: 18 September 2019 16:27

To: Broadband; NBP Mapping

Ce:

Subject: Kildare County Council - Broadband Connection Query
Attachments: Re: Kildare County Council - Broadband Connection Query
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon,

I am submitting the attached e mail in relation to the Interactive Map - Conclusion of the mapping exercise on your
website..

I recently received an e mail from a member of the public who lives in an area that was served by Eir 300K FTTH, The
property in questions had no eircode at the time of the work but has since obtained an eircode.

However Eir have not returned to connect the property in question and the home owners have requested our
assistance.

As per the attached e mail I contacted [ 2nd he replied to me suggesting it should be a relatively
easy issue to resolve.

1e mailed [l 20ain today looking for an update but have not received a reply.
1 would appreciate if you could investigate this issue for the home owner.
Please do not hesitate to contact me should you require any further information.

Regards

Broadband Officer

Roads, Transportation & Public Safety
Kildare County Council

Aras Chill Dara

Devoy Park

Naas

Co. Kildare



R L N sttt

Té an riomhphost seo priobhaideach agus ni ceadmhach Gséid an iomhphoist seo d'éinne ach don té ar seoladh
chuige é. D'fhéadfadh go mbeadh eolas ann ata faoi phribhléid agus ninda de réir an dli. Munar duit an iomhphost
seo, déan teagmhail leis an seoltdir chomh luath agus is féidir. D'fhéadfadh nach iad tuairimi Chomhairle Contae Chill
Dara na tuairimf ata curtha in idl sa riomhphost seo.

Déanann Comhairle Contae Chill Dara iarracht riomhphoist a chosaint 6 viris. Mar sin féin, moltar duit gach
riomhphost a scanadh, mar ni ghlacann an Chomhairle aon dliteanas i leith damaiste do do chérais.

Le haghaidh eolas ar do chearta pribhdideachta agus ar conas a bhainistimid sonrai pearsanta, logail isteach ar
www.kildarecoco.ie/dataprotection

Chun do chuid sonrai pearsanta a nuashonrl cuir riomhphost chugainn ag customercare@kildarecoco.ie Caithfidh tu
deis a thogail don Chomhairle cé thi féin a chinntiti tr cruthinas céannachta agus/né seoladh a sholathar, sula
ndéanaimid aon athruithe.
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This message is intended only for the use of the person(s) to whom it is addressed. It may contain information which
is privileged and confidential within the meaning of applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, please
contact the sender as soon as possible. The views expressed in this communication may not necessarily be the views
held by Kildare County Council.

Kildare County Council endeavours to protect e-mails and their attachments from viruses.

However, you are advised to scan all messages, as the council does not accept any liability for contamination or
damage to your systems, however caused.

For information on your privacy rights and how we manage personal data, log on to
www kildarecoco.ie/dataprotection

To update your personal information, email us at cusiomercare@kildarecoroie You must enable the Council to verify
your identity by providing proof of identity and/or address, before we make any changes.
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Our Website kildarecountycouncil.ie 'Follow’ us on Twitter - ‘'Like' us on Facebook
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From:

Sent: 11 September 2019 14:56

To:

Cc:

Subject: Re: Kildare County Council - Broadband Connection Query

It sounds like an indexing issue which might be relatively easy to resolve. I have asked a member of the
network design team to take a look and [ will get back to you on it.

Separately, I will send you an update on Kildare this afternoon in case that is helpful for other queries you
are in receipt of.

Best,

On Wed 11 Sep 2019 at 14:25, Broadband | Y - ©
Good aftemoon [N

[ am the broadband officer in Kildare and I get many queries from members of the public, business and elected
representatives regarding broadband services in the County.

I recently received a query from a member of the public regarding a broadband connection as part of the 300k FTTH.

The person lives in an area that was served/ completed by Eir as part of the 300K last year. Unfortunately their house
was not connected while other houses along the road were.

The house in question has an Eircode o_

I would appreciate if you could investigate this issue and let me know your findings.
I am available to meet or speak with you at anytime.

Regards

Broadband Officer

Roads, Transportation & Public Safety
Kildare County Council

Aras Chill Dara

Devoy Park

Naas

Co. Kildare
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T4 an riomhphost seo priobhdideach agus ni ceadmhach Gsaid an riomhphoist seo d'éinne ach don té ar seoladh
chuige é. D'fhéadfadh go mbeadh eolas ann até faci phribhléid agus ninda de réir an dii. Munar duit an riomhphost
seo, déan teagmhdil leis an seoltir chomh luath agus is féidir. D'fhéadfadh nach iad tuairimi Chomhairle Contae Chill
Dara na tuairimi atd curtha in idl sa riomhphost seo.

Déanann Combhairle Contae Chill Dara iarracht riomhphaist a chosaint 6 viris. Mar sin féin, moltar duit gach
- riomhphost a scanadh, mar ni ghlacann an Chombhairle aon dliteanas i leith damaiste do do chérais.

Le haghaidh eolas ar do chearta pribhaideachta agus ar conas a bhainistimid sonrai pearsanta, logéil isteach ar
ki e/ tection

. Chun do chuid sonrai pearsanta a nuashonni cuir riomhphost chugainn ag customercare@kildarecoco je Caithfidh td
deis a thogail don Chomhairle cé thi féin a chinnti tri cruthGnas céannachta agus/no seoladh a sholathar, sula
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
~ held by Kildare County Council.

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

To update your personal information, email us at customercare@kildarecoco.ie You must enable the Council to verify
your identity by providing proof of identity and/or address, before we make any changes.
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Our Website kildarecountycouncil.ie ‘Follow' us on Twitter - "Like’ us on Facebook
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From: Broadban

Sent: 18 September 2019 16:53

To: Broadband; NBP Mapping

Ce:

Subject: Kildare County Council - Submission Re: Request for Broadband connection
Attachments: Fwd: FW: Request for Efibre connection Ballymore Road

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

Good afterncon,

lam submitting the attached e mail in relation to the Interactive Map - Conclusion of the mapping exercise on your
website..

I received the attached e mail from a group of residents requesting connection to an efiber cable outside of their
premises in an amber area.

I am submitting the attached query on behalf of the residents for your consideration.

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
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Ta an riomhphost seo priobhéideach agus ni ceadmhach Gséid an riomhphoist seo d'éinne ach don té ar seoladh
chuige é. D'fhéadfadh go mbeadh eolas ann até faoi phribhléid agus rinda de réir an dli. Munar duit an riomhphost
seo, déan teagmhdil leis an seoltdir chomh luath agus is féidir. D'fhéadfadh nach iad tuairimi Chomhairle Contae Chill
Dara na tuainmi até curtha in iUl sa riomhphost seo.




Déanann Comhairle Contae Chill Dara iarracht riomhphoist a chosaint 6 viris. Mar sin féin, moltar duit gach
riomhphost a scanadh, mar ni ghlacann an Chomhairle aon diiteanas i leith damaiste do do chérais.

Le haghaidh eolas ar do chearta pribhdideachta agus ar conas a bhainistimid sonrai pearsanta, logail isteach ar
www kildarecocg ie/dataprotection

Chun do chuid sonrai pearsanta a nuashonrl cuir iomhphost chugainn ag cystomercare @kildarecoco.ie Caithfidh td
deis a thogail don Chomhairle cé thi féin a chinntia tri cruthiinas céannachta agus/né seoladh a sholathar, sula
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

www.kildarecoco ie/dataprotection

To update your personal information, email us a_You must enable the Council to verify

your identity by providing proof of identity and/or address, before we make any changes.
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Our Website kildarecountycouncil.ie 'Follow' us on Twitter - 'Like’ us on Facebook




18 September 2019 15:21

Subject: Fwd: FW: Request for Efibre connection Ballymore Road

Roads and Transportation,
Kildare County Council,
Aras Chill Darg,

Devoy Park,

Naas,

Co. Kildare.

>> S 18/09/19 1509 >>>

Good afternoon — Sometime ago | emailod— with the request for a connection to an EFibre line
passing my gate. | did not receive any acknowledgement from her department regarding my request.

| would like you to read my submission below and would be very interested in your reply. My Eircode i

This is a formal submission from a group of Eir customers in need of a better broadband connection. | believe the cut
off date for submissions is 20™ September.

| await your findings.

Kind regards i

m

From I

Sent: 23 April 2019 11:50
To
Subject: Request for Efibre connection Ballymaore Road
importance: High
Good morning ~ | have been given your name as the best person to contact regarding our request. We are a
group of 30 houses on the Ballymore road in Naasm
May | introduce myself as one of those residents and the person who has been given the task to gather all the amai
address of the people living on that road. We understand that Horse Racing Ireland has installed E Fibre into the
racecourse in Punchest running from the exchange in Naas along the road outside all of our homes on the Ballymore
road. Wa as a group of 30 houses have a dreadful Broadband service. Our telephone lines are 40 years old and run

straight from the exchange in the town out along the road and were not designed to take Broadband. Various
residents on this road have requested a better service and every time we are told by Eir engineers that would it be




impossible given the type of telephone lines we have. My understanding is that a connection to this E Fibre line
using the existing poles is possible and would need approval from someone such as yourself.

As a group of residents we have various needs for a better service, some of us work from home and cannot upload
our work, some of us cannot complete simple tasks online — for example when the connection is poor we cannot
even buy an airline ticket. We most definitely cannot watch movies or YouTube or use more than 2 ipads at a time.
We are stuck in a time warp with a 40 year old line that served the community well as a phone line in the 1970’s and
1980’s and through to the 1990’s, but now we are in the year 2019 almost 30 years later with different needs.

| personally have a security camera at home to monitor my 93yr old Mother. | have to go to work 1 hour away and
need the security that my Mother is safe. My present Broadband connection won’t allow me to check regularly. |
can give you several other reasons from different households why they need a better Internet connection.

We are encouraged in this day and age to do so much online. Banking, paying bills, downloading books and
newspapers, grocery shopping and quite honestly we rely on the Internet for everyday living. The Intarnet has
become a necessity not a luxury. We are urged to bacome greener and more sustainable in our every day living and
we can do this by doing more online.

We are asking for a connection to this new E Fibre line as a group of residents who have a desperate need for a
better connection. Bearing in mind that Efibre is outside all our homes we ask you to please consider our request.

I do hope you can consider our request and | look forward to hearing your findings.
Kind regards

rv |
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To: Rroadpand
Subject: RN Hioh-Speed Broadband Avallability
Date: 19 September 2019 20:46:13

\CAUTION: This 'en?a.'i-l_afi'gina-téa-f?o—m outside of the organisation. Do not click links or opén
| 8 .
(attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello,

| am a councillor for lhe_and | have received numerous indications that high-
sied broadband availabiliti is a iroblcm in Foxrock.—

Various providers affected include all of the established ones, be it Sky, Virgin, BT,
Imagine etc. A factor of copper wiring prevalent within Foxrock has been mentioned, also
some residents believe it is becauscﬁwould be regarded as a comparatively low-
density area. Nevertheless, as an urban suburb in South Dublin | don't believe these
problems should be sustained for much longer in this modern era.

I have raised this with the Digital Strategy Officer of Dun Laoghaire-Rathdown County
Council and even though an area shows up in the high-speed availability map as Blue the
same problem persists.

[ await your feedback soon after reviewing this,

Thank you.

Kind Regards,



o

Ta: [EP Maopoing
Subject: 400m from FTTH Une

Date: 15 September 2019 08:02:52

CAUTION: This email originated from oulside ol the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Deur Sic/Madam,

This Summer OpenEir ran fibre along the rural road near to us.

They did not run a spur down our lane and our Circode is not in the system as available.

There arc 4 housces cager to get FTTIL We are only 400m from the nearest DP box. It would be 3 poles and
some duct to reach us,

Is there anything that can be done?

Regards,
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From: SRR T
Sent: 03 September 2019 09:24
To e —
Ce: NBP - Broadband & Digital;
Subject: RE: BLUE AREA - . Co. Longford. [ eernay
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

CAUTION: This emall originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links er open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

i
Thank very much that’s a great response.

Kind regards,

Broadband Officer/A/Project Leader
ICT Section,

Longford County Council,

Aras an Chontae,

Great Water Street,

Longford,

® Telephone
Fax no:
Mobile:

«| E-mail

¢ Web Site www.longfordcoco.ie

KN LON)EIR]
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From:
Sent: 03 September 2019 09:04
To: ; nbpmapping@dccae.gov.ie

Cc: NBP - Broadband & Digital ;
Subject: RE: BLUE AREA - , Co. Longford. [l exernay

REF:- Consultation Email
https://www.dccae.gov.ie/documents/NBP MAP COUNTY _Longford.pdf

SEE EMAIL THREAD BELOW ’




Dear Sir/Madam {NBP Mapping)

I have been talking to several people since September 2016 to get a infrastructure in place at my property (subject
address).

Communications with EIR, ESB Networks and Longford County Council has taken place but nothing was ever sorted.
EIR along with sub-contracted £SB deemed it not ‘economically viable’ to hook up the nearest Longford exchange
and to install x2 poles to serve a new landline to enable broadband. This has is a new build at 10 years old and has
NEVER had a phone line linked in/connected to the property.

Broken promises from local authorities and convoluted discussions which always end in a blank.

Back in 16 June 2017 emails were sent to the Longford County Council contact,—, to assist in the
following, to which- has helped as much as possible;

» Enquire about landline install

» Enquiries about availability

» Mapping discussion on my home location

*» *Investigate local area community with the same problems.

* Alternative methods of broadband - satellite line-of-sight (Imagine and Eurona-Brisknet)

*I am not prepared to rally around the Iocal_,- and- areas to scope who is in my
situation as | strongly feel this is not my responsibility at all, besides | do not have the time.

Currently, | am a customer of Eurona-Brisknet, but with a poor download speed of 5 mbps average and paying for
Up to 50 mbps at 58 euros per month which is unacceptable but the ONLY option available to my home and many
in the area. This line-of-site satellite broadband solution is only as good as the view to the transmitter in
Roscommon, trees or other obstructions cause speeds to slow down to 5 mbps and the weather causes the most

problems with atmospheric static conditions, heavy rain and indeed, transmitter failing sue to high winds and
lightening strikes.

In accordance with the map link at the top of this email, | am in the blue area. ;
But with a poor line-of-site satellite broadband service, no landline, no fibre infrastructure, working from home as a

profession— for_ is being increasingly difficult.

So you see, my situation (case study) of my home is currently ridiculous when you consider;

« EIR declined to help
o ESB said it is too costly

« No fibre optic installation plan for blue and amber areas— - and-

I get 5 mbps, pay 58 euros for S0 mbps, yet in Dublin, they are rolling out up to 60 mbps to customers that already
get 30 mbps.....the whole Broadband plan and infrastructure has already lost Ireland key sporting events due to this.
Excuse my belligerence and lack of faith, but | have been asking for 3 years.

With the highest respect, | won’t hold my breath for any progress.

Kindest regards,

.




From:
Sent: 02 September 2019 17:13
To:
Cc: NBP - Broadband & Digita
Subject: RE: BLUE AREA -

i

Just following up from our phone call:

BLUE areas are parts of the country where commercial operators are already providing high speed broadband or
have indicated future plans to do so. The Department defines high speed broadband as a connection with minimum
speeds of 30Mbps download and 6Mbps upload.

Please note that the installation of telecommunications infrastructure and delivery of services via same is
undertaken by private companies operating on a commercial basis in a liberalised market. The Department has no
input in the planning of commercial operators and does not have access to their specific deployment plans.

The Department is currently engaged in a Consultation Process where consumers of broadband services that reside
in areas marked as BLUE are being requested to submit information on the broadband service they are receiving.
You have mentioned that the speed of your broadband connection is less than the minimum of 30Mbps. Please see
the Consultation page on our website for further information. Please forward details of any correspondence with
service providers where you requested a broadband service, the Eircode of your premises and any other relevant
information to the email address referenced on the Consultation page which is nbpmapping@dccae.gov.ie.

Let me know if you have any further queries.

Kind regards,

- » —~r

Broadband Officer/A/Project Leader
ICT Section,

Longford County Council,

Aras an Chontae,

Great Water Street,

Longford,

N39 NHS6

® Telephone
Faxno:
Mobile:
37 E-mai
“? Web Site www.longfordcoco.ie
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From: >
Sent: 02 September 2019 11:46
To: >

Subject: RE: BLUE AREA - Co. Longford.-[EXTERNAL]
Dear [N -

Any updates on a better broadband service in and surrounding villages in Co. Longford.
With Eurona Brisknet we are getting 5 MBPS which is very poor. In Dublin it is 60 MBPS....

Kindest regards,

[l

From:
Sent: 17 September 2018 15:27

To: >
Subject.: RE:.BLUEIAIRIEIA -‘ co. Longford. [ lexernan
I

Just to let you know | followed up again with the Department in relation to your premise. The Department
of Communications, Climate Action & Environment confirmed that they are currently engaged in a process
to identify premises in the BLUE area which do not have access to a high speed broadband service. Should
commercial operators’ plans for these premnses not materialise it may become necessary for the
Department to intervene.

They are maintaining a database of such premises. Once the full extent of unserved premises in the BLUE

area is apparent, the Department will engage with operators in order to resolve these issues on a
commercial basis.

Ultimately the goal of the National Broadband Plan is that all premises will be able to access high speed
broadband services as soon as possible. Should engagement with operators on unserved BLUE premises be
unsuccessful the Department will consider their inclusion as part of the State led intervention.

Kind regards,

Broadband Officer/A/Project Leader
ICT Section,

Longford County Council,

Aras an Chontae,

Great Water Street,

Longford,




= Telephone
Fax no:
Maobile:
=) E-mail
® Web Site www.longfordcoco.ie
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From:

Sent: 10 September 2018 12:14
To: >

Subject: RE: BLUE AREA - co. Longford | exvervay

hope you are well....

EIR refuse to help us, that is why we are paying €60 a month with Eurona Brisknet with a line of sight satellite link to
their transmitting mask in Roscommon for 50mbps

Rural areas of midlands Ireland will remain in the dark ages | think until Fibre optic is rolled out.

Sorry for being blunt, but it remains to be my opinion based on evidence.

Many thanks.

o AR 7T |
Sent: 10 September 2018 11:58
To: >

Subject: RE: BLUE AREA - co. Longford. [ exernay

I

Hope all good with you. Just checking to see have you been able to get HSB connection from Eir since?

Kind regards,

Broadband Officer/A/Project Leader



ICT Section,

Longford County Council,
Aras an Chontae,

Great Water Street,

Lonifordl

& Telephone
Fax no:
Mobile:
[+ E-mai

P Web Site www.longfordcoco.le
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From:

Sent: 22 June 2017 12:09
To: Broadband <Broadband @DCCAE .gov.ie>
Cc: >

Subject: RE: BLUE AREA - - Co. Longfor_

Worth reading this email again from EIR.....the words “Unfortunately we have established that your property isn?t
within range of our network infrastructure” stick in my throat. Therefore, NOT BLUE AREA!I

pear [

I am sorry for the delay in providing service to your premises.I have looked into your account and can see
that*tis closed on March 20, 2017. o

Unfortunately we have established that your property isn?t within range of our network infrastructure and you have
been previously advised that Wholesale have told eir that the only service we can provide is an FCS service. Under
our Universal Service Obligation (USQ) terms & conditions we are required to provide a customer with voice over
service which is what we have offered you but broadband is not regulated or a guaranteed service

However, we can provide you with a product called FCS (Fixed Cellular Service). This is a solution we use in cases
such as your own and it involves locating an antenna on the exterior of your property and providing you with a unit
which is plugged into a power socket in your home through which you can make and receive calls.

Unfortunately, Broadband is not supported by this technology. As you may be aware the Government is rolling out a
fibre investment programme which will be accommodated in the Government?s National Broadband Plan (NBP).
Under the NBP the Government intends to ensure that high-speed broadband services will be made available
everywhere. This is being done through a collaborative investment with the telecommunication industry and you
can register your interest

http://www.dcenr.gov.ie/communications/en-ie/ Broadband/Pages/home.aspx.

I am happy to confirm that we can offer an alternative in some cases (coverage dependent) of a product called

Mobile Broadband (T&C's apply). This is an easy to use dongle that provides you with access to our superfast mobile
broadband network.



Should you wish to avail of this product please contact our Customer Care Department on_to check
your coverage and to receive further details and pricing plans. For further information please see
ore.m r.ie/mobile-broadband-devices/bill-pay/huawei-e3272-stick#buy.

Meteor Broadband T&Cs are available at - https://www.meteor.ie/terms and conditions/bill pay mbb/

If you have any further queries please call our chat with us on www.eir.ie/chatnow or reply to this email and we will
be delighted to assist you.

Regards,

Customer Care Administration Team

eir Limited, 1 Heuston South Quarter, St John's Road, Dublin 8| Tel number: 1901 E—mail_
View your bill online:www.eir.ie/bill

Online Help and Support:www.eir.ie/support

Join our community: www.eir.ie/community

Kind Regards,

From: Broadband [maiito:Broadband @DCCAE.gov.ie]

Sent: 21 June 2017 12:47

Subject: RE: BLUE AREA -

Dear Mr-

Thank you for your email in relation to high speed broadband provision in your area.

>
Co. Longford. -

Due to the fact there are still a large number of areas across the country without access to high speed broadband,
the Department carried out a mapping exercise as part of the NBP intervention. The map outlines current and
planned broadband coverage across the country. On the map, premises are designated in Blue areas if they are to
be addressed by commercial operators or Amber areas if they are to be addressed by the Governments NBP
intervention. | have checked the eircode/address that you provided and can confirm your home falls within a Blue
area.

The Department is aware that high speed broadband is still not available in some Blue areas around the country and
| would like to thank you for highlighting the issues that you are encountering in your area. The Department will
investigate your case in more detail. We are working in conjunction with commercial operators to find a resolution
to broadband deficits in Blue areas and may need to pass on your details to operators. With this in mind | ask for
permission to forward your details (name, address, eircode, phone number and details of your case) to the providers
concerned to try to resolve your issue,



For further information about the National Broadband Plan including the interactive map, the Mobile Phone and
Broadband Taskforce and other initiatives, please visit our website at www.broadband.gov.ie.

Kind Regards,

3 _Customer Care Team | National Broadband Plan

Department of Communications, Climate Action & Environment
29-31 Adelaide R Dublin 2 Ireland

| www.dccae.ie | dccae

From: ]
Sent: 16 June 2017 12:12

To: Broadband

Cc:

Subject: BLUE AREA - B Co. Longford.

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

Business Owner_ eircode-s identified as been in the Blue Area of the National Broadband Plan
Interactive Map. This Business Owner cannot get High Speed Broadband.

- has contacted numerous operators and has made every effort to a acquire High Speed Broadband but to no
avail.

Here is a list of operators that this Business owner has contacted:

« Contacted EIR in early September when | was still living in UK, set up contract with customer no.

¢ EIR cancelled customer contract due to wrong exchange hook up, should have been Lanesborough, NOT
Longford town == I

* EIR refused to put poles up to supply us with the basic needs of a ‘phone line’, without any polite
notification and after many expensive phone calls, | learnt that in March 2017, EIR cancelled our contract.

» Contacted Imagine https://www.imagine.ie/ only to be told they are full of subscribers 400 off and there is 3
2-5 year waiting list!!!

» Failed to make contact with Brisknet Eurona

e Contact Rural Wi-Fi - After much miscommunication, no sim card and expensive calls, the unit didn't work,
could not pick up their Wi-Fi transmitter despite trying it in all areas of our house which is situated on top of
a hillll!] Sent unit back, which cost us postage!

« Contacted Brisknet Eurona again, they are sending out an agent on the 23" June to do a house signal survey

As you can imagine this is extremely frustrating and your urgent attention response to this matter would be great
fully appreciated

kind regards,

Broadband Officer/A/Project Leader




ICT Section,

Longford County Council,
Aras an Chontae,

Great Water Street,
Longford,

& Telephone
Fax no:
Mobile;
(=] E-mai ie

@ Web Site www.longfordcoco.ie i

]

—
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DISCLAIMER: This message is intended only for the use of the person(s) to whom it is addressed. It may contain
information which Is privileged and confidential within the meaning of applicable law. If you are not the intended
recipient, please be advised that you have received this e-mail in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding,
printing or copying of this email, or any part of it, is strictly forbidden. If you have received this email in error, please
contact the sender as soon as possible. The views expressed in this email may not necessarily be the views held by
Longford County Council. Attachments were virus scanned and appear to be clean. Please ensure that you also scan
all messages, as Longford County Council do not accept any liability for contamination or damage to your systems.

SQANADH: Is d'@s@id an duine/na ndaoine chuig a bhfuil s€ seolta agus sin amh€in at€) an teachtaireacht seo.
D'fh€padfadh go bhfuil faisn€is faoi phribhi€id n€ faoi r€n de r@ir bhr€ an di€ is infheidhme inti. Mura tusa
an seola€) a bh@ beartaithe, b€ ar an eolas go bhfuair t€ an r@pomhphost seo de bharr earr€ide agus go bhfuil
cosc ioml€n ar an r@pomhphost seo, n€ aon chuid de, a @s€id, a scaipeadh, a chur ar aghaidh n€ a ch@ipe@il.
M@ fuair t€) an r@omhphost sec de bharr earr@ide, t@igh i dteagmh@il leis an seolt€@ir chomh luath agus is
f@idir, le do thoil. N@ g€ gurb ionann na dearca@ a I@ir@tear sa r@omhphost seo agus dearca€y Chomhairle
Chontae anLongfoirt. T€ aon iat@in seice@ilte ag scan@ir v@ris agus dealra@onn s€ go bhfuil siad glan. B
cinnte go nd€@anfaidh tusa scanil ar gach teachtaireacht chomh maith, le do thoil, mar n€p ghlacann Comhairle
Chontae an Longfoirt. dliteanas ar bith i leith @illi€@ n€ d@meiste do do chuid c€ras.

&

Disclaimer:

This electronic message contains information (and may contain files), which may be privileged or confidential. The
information is intended to be for the sole use of the individual(s) or entity named above. If you are not the intended
recipient be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this information and or files is
prohibited. If you have received this electronic message in error, please notify the sender immediately. This is also to
certify that this mail has been scanned for viruses.

Téa eolas sa teachtaireacht leictreonach seo (agus b'fhéidir sa chomhaid ceangailte leis) a d'fhéadfadh bheith
priobhdideach no faoi rin. Is le h-aghaidh an duine/na ndaoine nd le h-aghaidh an aondin atd ainmnithe thuas agus
le haghaidh an duine/na ndaoine sin amhdin atd an t-eolas. Murab ionann tusa agus an té a bhfuil an teachtaireacht
ceaptha dé biodh a fhios agat nach gceadaitear nochtadh, céipedil, scaipeadh né tsaid an eolais agus/né an
chomhaid seo. Mds tri earrdid a fuair ti an teachtaireacht leictreonach seo cuir, mas € do thoil é, an té ar sheol an



teachtaireacht ar an eolas laithreach. Deimhnitear leis seo freisin nar aims odh vireas sa phost seo tar éis a scanadh.

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are proprietary and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity
to whom they are addressed. If you have reason to believe that you have received this e-mail in error, please notify
the sender and destroy this e-mail and any attached files. Please note that any views or opinions presented in this e-
mail are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the— or any
of its subsidiaries. Documents attached hereto may contain technology subject to government export regulations.
Recipient is solely responsible for ensuring that any re-export, transfer or disclosure of this information is in
accordance with applicable government export regulations. The recipient should check this e-mail and any
attachments for the presence of viruses. and its subsidiaries accept no liability for any
damage caused by any virus transmitted by this e-mail.

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are proprietary and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity
to whom they are addressed. If you have reason to believe that you have received this e-mail in error, please notify
the sender and destroy this e-mail and any attached files. Please note that any views or opinions presented in this e-
mail are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the or any
of its subsidiaries. Documents attached hereto may contain technology subject to the U.S. Export Regulations.
Recipient is solely responsible for ensuring that any re-export, transfer or disclosure of this information is in
accordance with U.S. Export Regulations. The recipient should check this e-mail and any attachments for the
presence of viruses.— and its subsidiaries accept no liability for any damage caused by any
virus transmitted by this e-mail.

The contents of this e-mail (including attachments) are private and confidential and may also be subject to legal
privilege. It is intended only for the use of the addressee. If you are not the addressee, or the person responsible for
delivering it to the addressee, you may not copy or deliver this e-mail or any attachments to anyone else or make
any use of its contents; you should not read any part of this e-mail or any attachments. Unauthorised disclosure or

communication or other use of the contents of this e-mail or any part thereof may be prohibited by law and may
constitute a criminal offence.

DISCLAIMER: This message is intended only for the use of the person(s) to whom it is addressed. It may contain
information which is privileged and confidential within the meaning of applicable law. If you are not the intended
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

SQANADH: Is d'@s€id an duine/na ndaoine chuig a bhfuil s seolta agus sin amh@in at@ an teachtaireacht seo.
D'fh@adfadh go bhfuil faisn€pis faoi phribhl@id n€ faci r@n de r@ir bhr@ an di€ is infheidhme inti. Mura tusa
an seolad) a bh@ beartaithe, b ar an eolas go bhfuair t€ an r€@pomhphost seo de bharr earr@ide agus go bhfuil
cosc ioml@n ar an r@omhphost seo, n€ aon chuid de, a @s@id, a scaipeadh, a chur ar aghaidh n® a ch@ipe@il.
M@ fuair t an r@omhphost seo de bharr earr@ide, t@igh | dteagmh@il leis an seolt@ir chomh luath agus is
f@idir, le do thoil. N@ g€ gurb ionann na dearca€) a Iir@tear sa r@omhphost seo agus dearca€) Chombhairle
Chontae an Longfoirt. T@ aon iat@in seiceilte ag scan@ir v@ris agus dealra@onn s go bhfuil siad glan. B
cinnte go nd€panfaidh tusa scan@il ar gach teachtaireacht chomh maith, le do thoil, mar n€ ghlacann Comhairle
Chontae an Longfoirt. dliteanas ar bith i leith §illi€ n@ d@meiste do do chuid cras.

&

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are proprietary and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity
to whom they are addressed. If you have reason to believe that you have received this e-mail in error, please notify

10




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
to whom they are addressed. if you have reason to believe that you have received this e-mail in error, please notify
the sender and destroy this e-mail and any attached files. Please note that any views or opinions presented in this e-
mail are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the orany
of its subsidiaries. Documents attached hereto may contain technology subject to the U.S. Export Regulations.
Recipient is solely responsible for ensuring that any re-export, transfer or disclosure of this information is in
accordance with U.S. Export Regulations. The recipient should check this e-mail and any attachments for the

presence of viruses._ and its subsidiaries accept no liability for any damage caused by any
virus transmitted by this e-mail.
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From:

Sent: 30 September 2019 18:55

To: NBP Mapping

Ce: Broadband

Subject: Additional Submission re [JJij Co. Monaghan

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

There are a number of areas where broadband quality has developed significantly. These areas have been
identified as blue areas on the DCCAE map, although some anomalies have since caused individual
premises to become amber.

However when [ look at examples from Ballybay for instance, I have several premises which test around
30mb. On tests today, 27 September in our public library, Ballybayiwith a PC/laptop connected
into the router, the speedtest ran at 30.48mb/7mb; 33.48mb/8.40mb; 24.16mb/8.61.

Another example is of a person at_ where the user is getting ¢27mb on

speedcheck.

In other words, this did not consistently test at above 30mb download/ 6mb upload. In this instance, should

this premises and premises like this be added to the broadband area or should this issue be sent towards
Openeir to be rectified

To the best of knowledge these homes/ premises are being delivered broadband services via fibre to the
cabinet. I am not aware of any plans by Eir to upgrade Ballybay to fibre to the home. What I do not want to
see is that people within this area find that the service does not consistently deliver the minimum standard
for the NBP unless there are specific plans and timescales in place to have this service upgraded

IS Project Leader
Monaghan Co Co

The Glen

The information contained in this message, and any files transmitted with it, is intended for the named
recipient(s) only. It may contain privileged and/or confidential information and if you are not the intended
recipient, you must not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. If you have received this e-mail in error,
please notify the sender immediately by e-mail and delete it from your system. E-mail transmission cannot

1



be guaranteed to be secure and therefore Monaghan County Council does not accept legal responsibility for
the contents of this message. Except where sent in the ordinary course of business, any views or opinions
presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Monaghan County
Council. Monaghan County Council operates anti-virus programs; however, we do not accept responsibility
for any damage whatsoever that is caused by viruses being passed. Monaghan County Council monitors e-
mail communications for operational, security and business reasons. Don fhaighteoir (n6 do na faighteoiri)
ainmnithe amhdin an t-colas atd sa teachtaireacht seo. D'fhéadfadh eolas riinda n6 faoi phribhléid a bheith
istigh inti agus murach tusa an faighteoir beartaithe, nil cead agat an riomhphost sco a scaipeadh, a
dhaileadh n6 a chéipedil. M4 fuair tii an riomhphost seo de bharr bottin, cuir in itl don té a sheol é
léithreach, le do thoil, tri riomhphost a chur, agus scrios € 6 do chéras. Ni féidir a dheimhnig go mbeidh
seachadadh riomhphoist sldn agus mar sin de ni ghlacann Comhairle Contae Mhuineachiin le freagracht
dhlithidil as 4bhar na teachtaireachta seo. Ach gurb é gnathchomhfhreagras gné ata i geeist, is leis an Gdar
amhéin aon bhartil né tuairim a chuirtear i lathair agus ni ga gurb ionann iad agus bariil n6 tuairim
Combhairle Contae Mhuineachdin. T4 riomhchléir frithvireas i bhfeidhm ag Comhairle Contae
Mhuineachdin, ach ni ghlacaimid le freagracht as aon diobhail d'aon sért a mbeidh seachadadh viris mar
chiis I€i. Déanann Comhairle Contae Mhuineachain monatbireacht ar chumarsaid riomhphoist ar
chiiseanna oibriochttila, sldnddla agus gné..




From: teemeT

To: NEP Mapolng

Ce: e

Subject: N8P - Condlusion of Mapping Exercise for the Intervention Area Pre Deployment’ [N
Date: 30 September 2019 13:28:17

el - S

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

National Broadband Plan Division

DCCAE

Hello [l
{am witing on beha of the [

We have the classic problem that our estate was built in the 1970s with direct buried
services for electricity and phone. Consequently the fibre providers cannot reach our
homes from their (very) close by main trunks.

We wish to have our estate of 43 houses re-mapped from BLUE to AMBER in the
NBP map.

We have already been in contact with your Department and with Wicklow County
Council. We have not made political representations.

Please find attached a summary document with our submission. Included in the document
are:

Maps showing our estate

Actions taken to date

A complete list of 43 eircodes
Correspondence with the broadband providers
They have no plans for our estate

We would appreciate an acknowledgement of our submission.

ﬁgards,
 —




{ 2o 6107 3qwandsy pi Sopwopy (S ey
wnpd) N 6102 18 ¢ W €
yookn pay NN 610C SO GC1 von z
VPG S 6102 G 01 Ud [ .
o) vq LU L)Y ]
BA | 9-f| ouopop | K
SATL R WA
34 | L 219 2
Towmbopy | L0 v i) 3% a.oﬁﬁu&m (o0p wig) Tuwddepy agN
A T B/TI | SuGEpoA A 610 AviN OMIS
YIUNV. 52 [ L0789 | @A 610z judy sauado /13
o) paumg 3q 0) ggN 0 Addy — %X o1 s wA 6102 Ay
. 6102 1dy wIpaw uiSnp
SRWOIALSE POLRQ 6107 »2quadag
e R T D O e O Wi [T g phodests
: 810 PquEdag
PP LYY “popeaiidn oq Ue3 Iy 5q) BULAINE KINHIDE) IY) 31 336 OF LHIVOYINE 1 1M £102 3900 ) 00 MOPPIM
PUT £23p1A0 12WNUT 20 Y1 £30abua Fupyew u33q <oy R 610T 2mp
SIO|{IIUN0D) PUE SCLL IMOD 6102 v
0335 )3103q © JO jruan o1 Sup s 2g nok pinom L10Z 29010 pungpeolg VIO
UIPOYAROY WY ST 1I0] - ({2945 20) Kofua POV Op p3ads prOUMOP M L10T 22quiaidas Wl
Londdns mok siogm SRR
IVOOQq woy Adat yemy L0y SNOS U1 200K WAL AT RO 0P @
nouy <n 39) 959yd 06 sasuodsal Sp)0d RIIOpesal 0} BMasD)
Sipop wilap woy £ida) vemy e 0035 10wy 1y FupesBidn u) SMBPISAL JO 1822101 A1 I3V 01 1] PINOM B4 sdwu “Bunsi| 3pode ara doryyaq
puadn puegpeosg o :»n_(t-,_m

SUISNG 105 31qujrea spoads ruBig qanw pre

3N [PULIPA21 Jof U 16K U1 SQW0NS 01 Furs "SQUIQS | 0y SunI SpIds Yiw SIER (9 10 %6 O GY A0 [ NILL UL (FIONTLIAITY PUT UNGIM 1R 2ui| ) Kiddns PUBGPe0Iq UowESIds-yliy K134 iqenas e o) €3poad PRy [ FTL

sosudres SN WRIPIW PUN (WS PeB M mep Aavoy oy sdqo) | 03 do pui sexuoy 0 Kwofuu g o1 OGNS | 10 $304A135 Buipiacsd AfTeuit '3ommu pregpeniq
Eizﬂg,.gizsa&uxaiﬂmx4-28..8»!.._u.:._a!.i:Ea..eunx_2&@52332&.33.92_83368?383888&3?.8ﬁsngs.\sﬁ%a

[ X 8 | ‘AN dEN 941 U0 HHFY 0[O
% = padumyd 5q yred Aqeaing 1vanbai ap

g . PR o :dfIN 01 1sanbayy
-4 H..,l _. . , 2Imse ano

Ve © 7 .
i ; ,._a..., . , 01 £ §1820a puaixa o) ueyd 0u anwy
i A 4 ) A3y pauniuuoo aaey eypagy iy

Of "Jardew] ‘gu] - ssaRnm .

—_ 2 ! | S -
etd ‘ J o / .f_ .ﬂ_. ' SOL61
'S, & 341 U1 J{ING SAATN PALING 1IAIP ATy
— | TP | M NN Yieg AQEUIng O1UT pUANXD
_ e L o) uegd ON 2ARY A3y pauLIyuod
= TR, (S | STY You H puv § 341 0) pRoYy
/ S Seo f 114 uo Meiva 2 Suissed puegpeoiq
QY IATY IR PUT 0I1§ Y10g
smmng

Qg 4N =
2qy (ouosepoA 7 853) OUIS » Xe4 AQEUING 1 0L puEgpUaIq
pads 43ty ou ¥t gy sIu0ISAAID wt Bary R
WO M1 GG A« 201§ 24 50 FPPIU 2 Ui moys inoyl|y S
voun saddon 2 puidy — o 7 00 P 0 ® -
¥rug Agqeusng 3o Lmudia ol us saviqen
oo 33ddod mpopy wila Enl) . depy pusqpeosg poads 481y 19308 JE3 OMI 241 MOYS LI LI ywg Agaung jo 1n04e| 31 moys dew sy

[ ) B A 6107 Pquaydag 06 - aepdy

dAqissod se uoos se pueqpeoiq paads y8iy 198 01 5t vydg AQ 1as Auoug ‘10afosd apmidpy pusqpeolg yeg Aqewng Y1 SO SMIBIS JUALIND ) SN0 JUAUNIOP stH |,

“~ 8

dujy posqpBOIg [RUO TN

uopepossy SuIpisy I -1 U2 A0[daq 214 BIIY UONUIAIANU] AY) 20 aspaaxy Fuiddely Jo uosNPUO) ~ JAN.

£A Prrgpocig ivd \qowng



¢

Jug A10T saqueasdsC Df
BIOC A3GRURIERS ot

spueday

oupdn poprRiap ¥ e L[Loys 190 XI0Q 99 [\ 3 B INO0A 10) SHUELD QIIOUIS AUTIN

)
0y

1S1 LOCE0°6) ¥ 10T fdY €1 "eq
ssuorsAan ‘ymg Aqeaung Jo) spuidn puegpeosg ‘Y 19igng

e —— I
181 LUTISLT W 610T Aoy 8 -y
SUQINAID) Ul SEAm U dEN JO vosiady ‘TN 99fqng

<A HVI I HPUTYPROIG> PIRGPROIH WO |

Mmouy nok 330 [[1a Im 3191423 01 vondo ve <1 3g J1 pue 31y 0o sanbas 0ok daa 11 IM

W35 LOYS AN U1 nOK JL203G 10U J1im Sip
nu-uaw e o I 37 38 338 || NOA

mQ ~ 2oudu SINUTUOI S1YI PUT $I00ISLIN0) U1 JURUISIALT QIR

OZOWG1 0T Wi I0U PU 25minj 2|qea9s3I0)

241 JO] 10U ING EAHVOY SYI AL ORI PIING 24 LI WA JISIADS it 2 2qqissod st 1 amung agi u)

(SHUOY 2014226 0) S5I20T DAY 10U Op 9 "2°1) PALING 12aNP §1 Sanpanceyul gS3

2 2ouIs ware 3ok 200A32x 01 KTm 00 S1 221 1easaud e pun AQUING JY ], 10) SUONDO MO POMITAI JATY 44

TR Rt - |
151 90:92:01 1€ 6107 Aoy § ‘2190

fl J0j apesddn pueqpeosg 3y igng
<APOXIS H) e FINS (Wwoay

PIRIIIUY 1334 194 You aey wrsBosd 2 JO ("253 \NEP “vone:

POPNIdUI 2q jwn B3 ST Ajpnyadoy ‘apesdda sug woay 133U 108 PIp Ty e
NSARL [[m A sunesfosd panmnd 0o 333|dwod am 300 wdod (D 11.1) 1NqED 241 0) 2qi] A 1PN
popuiddn azam 1=yl QoUNQED 241 JO Luo YEnouy: 10U STUTYOL S200IA30) Y WOL 1DAIP PIALIS §1 JINISD Y |

puwa Mok 205 ok yuey [

==
[ —————ud s e

1S1 855091 ® 6107 Idy L[ ‘oamq
Ja

a0 ‘qag Aqewng ! (N

| I > .

-
¥
=
>
v




l..n...__..__ ..n..:..__.....-_..__.-l

ol gt W=

s I-ll- .ll_r
i el a—-— ...._-rul-l_l.-r.. -_———_—




L

From: >
Sent: 11 September 2019 16:24

To: NBP Mapping

Subject: South Dublin - Broadband Officer

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. De not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi,
My name is [ ] ' 2 the Broadband Officer for South Dublin County Council.
| am receiving multiple queries on the broadband availability provided by Eir.

Many people have been ‘passed’ by Eir, yet lack the access to the high-speed broadband. However, they are in the
blue area for the NBP map and as such will not be included in the NBP rollout. The following addresses are affected
by this.

I s 21 <xample of this, circod J| | | | R
« Alaneway oﬂ—accessed via a sharp uphill left-turn and perhaps not readily

visible to Eir engineers.
- [ v v
- I =

1 am also wondering if the residents of || S o have no access to broadband, will be covered by
the NBP? .

Thank you.
Kind Regards

| Broadband Officer | Economic, Enterprise and Tourism Development | South Dublin County

Council | County Hall | Tallaght, Dublin 24 | Tel:— | 52 e-mail:

Comna Am

Atha Cliath Theas
South Dublin County Council

B

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the
addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not the intended recipient, any

1



disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited
and may be unlawful. If you have received this electronic message in error, please notify the sender or
postmaster@sdublincoco.ie. This message has been swept by Anti-Virus software.

Is eolas faoi rin an t-eolas até sa riomhphost seo agus d'fhéadfadh go mbeadh sé faoi phribhléid 6 thaobh an
dli de. Is don té ar seoladh chuige/chuici agus désan/dise amhiin an t-eolas. Ni ceadmhach do dhuine ar bith
eile rochtain a bheith aige/aici ar an riomhphost seo. Murar duit an riomhphost seo ta nochtadh, céipedil,
daileadh né aon ghniomh eile a dhéanamh né aon ghniomh eile a fhagail gan déanamh ar iontaoibh an
riomhphoist seo toirmiscthe ort agus d'fhéadfadh siad sin a bheith neamhdhleathach. M4 fuair ti an
teachtaireacht leictreonach seo tri earrdid téigh i dteagmhail, le do thoil, leis an té a sheol i n6 le
postmaster@sdublincoco.ic. Glanadh an teachtaireacht seo le bogearraf Frithvireas.




From:

Ta: NEF Mapping
Subject: Access to HSB
Date: 18 September 2019 05:35:09

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Nuala Dormer,

I am writing to inform you that Eir has not connected mine and several other homes in the immediate area to
HSB.Fibre broadband was supplied to two rouds that connect with mine. close to , bul NOT
lo ours. My post code is— A feel totally left out and abandoned by this lack of social inclusion, | had

understood HSB was to be provided 1o all rural areas...but this has NOT been the case in my arca.Please
acknow ledge this feedback,  Yours sincerely -




From:

Sent:
To:

R S —
T

30 September 2019 12:54
NBP i

Cc

Subject: Consultation on Conclusion of the NBP Mapping Exercise for the Intervention Area
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

Dear

The Department’s High speed broadband map is a useful tool for the public, however it is also a source of frustration
for many property owners. There are numerous examples of premises in the dark blue areas that cannot access fibre
service, | have included some examples below. Converting these premises to amber dots in a sea of blue is not the
prefarred solution for the premise holder. There are many Wireless Internet Service Providers operating in County
Wexford, so the majority of premises have an option for a WISP, but the level of services can vary.

The examples below are all premises that cannot get access to Fibre, some of them are purple dots as per your
consultation map but not all of them. This suggasts thare are more purple dot premises yet to be mapped.

Can priority be given to purple dot properties in the N8I roll out, as they have no service when their neighbours
could have a choice of several fibre providers?

H;unl—notlmlodc&hnmiltﬂbn.




Figure 2 normal NOP mlp—




Figura 3 Waxford Town Biue




Figure 4 Waxford Town Central Bhie no Fibra

Figura 5 Industrial Estate Wexford Town, Coundll Depot




Figure 6 Amber dots In Blue area, Bundlody




Figure 9 No Man's Land, fibre In all diractions but no connaction possible.
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nmmmmmmghmmummmmmm but are 150m+ from the
distribution point so cannot be connected.
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Broadband Office
Wexford County Council

County Hall




T? an t-eolas sa r?omhphost seo agus in aon chomhad a ghabhann leis r?nda agus ceaptha le haghaidh
?s?ide an t? n? an aon?in ar seoladh chuige iad agus na h?s?ide sin amh?in. Is tuairim? n? dearctha? an ?dair
amh?in aon tuairim? n? dearctha? ann, agus n? g? gurb ionann iad agus tuairim? n? dearctha? Comhairle
Contae Loch Garman. M? bhfuair t? an r?omhphost seo tr? earr?id, ar mhiste leat ? sin a chur in i?] don
seolt?ir n? le customerservice@wexfordcoco.ie. Scanann Comhairle Contae Loch Garman r?omhphoist
agus ceangalt?in le haghaidh v?reas, ach n? r?tha?onn s? go bhfuil ceachtar d?obh saor ? v?reas agus n?
glacann dliteanas ar bith as aon dam?iste de dhroim v?reas.

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual
or entity to whom they are addressed. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author, and do
not necessarily represent those of Wexford County Council. If you have received this email in error please
notify the sender or customerservice@wexfordcoco.ie. Although Wexford County Council scans e-mail and
attachments for viruses, it does not guarantee that either is virus-free and accepts no liability for any damage
sustained as a result of viruses.






